

TODAY IS TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Our cafeteria would like to remind all students that you need to wear a mask as you go through the cafeteria line and have an ID in order to get a meal. If you left your ID at home, you may get a temporary ID at the office for that day only. You will need to pay \$5.00 to get a replacement ID if you have lost yours.

Attention Lahainaluna High School Students, there are a lot of news, learning and employment opportunities posted on our school website so please check it out. Mahalo!

Library is closed today due to ACT Testing. Mahalo!

Interested in joining our marching band for 22-23 school year? We will be having a meeting with all members on May 25 at 2:30pm. Spread the word. Fill out this google form if interested.

Marching Band SY 22-23 Interest Form

Interested in being a drum major? Fill out this application, and turn it in by May 20. Audition Day for Drum Major AND Drumline is May 24 at 2:30pm. Drum Major Audition form and criteria

We are happy to inform everybody that our Lahainaluna Student Showcase is back in-person! It will be held at the cafeteria TODAY May 3, Tuesday, starting at 2:30 in the afternoon. Please join us in celebrating the innovative learning of our students. Light refreshments will be served. As a reminder, masks shall be worn at all times.

Aloha Juniors. Please check your email daily for a message from Mr. Mahoe regarding ACT and SBA testing dates. All Juniors are required to take the state tests this spring. Directions on the date, location and time will be in the email from Mr. Mahoe.

Summer School Credit Recovery Information: If you didn't earn a passing grade for a required class toward graduation, you may be eligible to attend summer credit. The schedule is from June 1st to June 30th 8:00am to 12 noon. There is no school on June 10th. Daily attendance is mandatory, transportation is not provided, and there is no cost to the student. Students should see their counselor before May 18th, 2022. Mahalo!

Attention students. Lahainaluna has partnered with the Ma'i Movement to bring free period products to school. See any of the teachers on this list if you are ever in need of a pad or tampon. The pre-program survey and flier were sent to your email. Contact Miss Zupancic with any questions.

CLUB CHATTER

Nature Club: Nature club members!! We will be having a meeting TODAY Tuesday, May 3rd at Mr. Rickard's room P9 during RECESS. Please be there as we will be discussing our next event!

ANIME CLUB: Hey everyone, permission forms for karaoke night are available at Mr. Shigaki's room. Be sure to pick one up and turn them in by Friday 5/6. This will be the last anime night that we'll have for the year so we hope that you could come. As for the luncheon, forms are due on Wednesday 5/4. You must pay \$5 to attend this. Please attend our general club meeting on Thursday, May 5th, during lunch. We will be going over some announcements regarding our upcoming May 6-7th events that we'll be having.

SPORTS SHORTS

Congratulations to Christopher Mueller and Chelsea Ramos who qualified for the 2022 HHSAA State tennis tournament this Thursday till Saturday at Royal Lahaina Tennis Courts or Kapalua Tennis Garden. Chris claimed third place in the boys singles. Good luck this week! I mua Lahainaluna!

Track and field results this past weekend at War Memorial Stadium:

Girls:

100 hurdles—7. Haley Mahoe, Lahainaluna, 20.05; **300 hurdles—1. Margaret Oneal, Lahainaluna, 50.24** 1,600 relay— 6. Lahainaluna A 4:52.93,

Boys:

400-3. Timothy Heile, Lahainaluna, 55.26;

110 hurdles—4. Dylan Sagon, Lahainaluna, 17.66;

300 hurdles— 5. Dylan Sagon, Lahainaluna, 46.46

400 relay — 7. Lahainaluna A 52.58.

1,600 relay-5. Lahainaluna A 3:55.71,

Discus throw— 3. Kalaeloa Tancayo, Lahainaluna, 117-0;

High jump—3. Thomas Borges, Lahainaluna, 5-4;

Long jump— 5. C-Jay Caguioa, Lahainaluna, 17-10.50;

Pole vault—6. Enoka Balinbin, Lahainaluna, 9-6;

Shot put—8. Morgan Montgomery, Lahainaluna, 35-7.50.

Triple jump — 3. C-Jay Caguioa, Lahainaluna, 39-4;

Breakfast: Plain Bagel with Cream Cheese, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Green Salad, Edamame, Apple Sauce, Sliced Peaches, French Bread or Rolls. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kristianne Acosta, Hoku Adachi, Mobihema Adovas, Sela Afu, Dwayne Agdeppa, Cadence Ako. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.